MINUTES OF DISTRICT EDUCATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE HELD ON 15TH MARCH, 2022 AT THE DISTRICT HALL.

MEMBERS PRESENT

	1. Hon. George Bingrini	Chairman(DCE)
	2. Janet Adua	Secretary (DDE)
	3. Hon. Umar Issah	Member(Moslem Community)
	4. Joana Nakoja	Member(Private Schools rep)
	5. Sula Jagri Mark	Member(Traditional Authority)
	6. Pastor Joseph Mpua	Member(Christian Community)
	7. Farouk Braimah	Member(Health Directorate)
	8. Hon. Gnafori Jacob	Member (Social Service)
	9. Jonathan Tibormor	Member (SMC rep)
	10. Akanpieh A Thomas	Member (NAGRAT rep)
	11. Fortunate Abugri	Member (District Social Welfare)
	12. Nagbegya Joshua	Member (PTA rep)
	13. Ruth Jalulah	Member(Women's rep)
	14. Hon. Janet Wassah	Member (D A rep)
IN	- ATTENDANCE	
	1. Abdulai Haruna	DCD
	2. Mark Eantuo	ADI

OPENING

The meeting started at 9:40am with an opening prayer said by Pastor Joseph Mpuan

INTRODUCTION:

The Chairman welcomed members to the meeting and allowed members to introduce themselves. He then addressed members to observe all protocols concerning the corona virus. He advised members to be committed to their jobs and help to achieve goals for the District.

READING OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

The previous minutes was read by the Secretary and after, corrections were made. The members accepted the minutes as a working document for the committee.

BUSINESS OF THE DAY

The District Education Director mentioned that within the period, the District Education Office undertook the following activities among others

• Monitoring

Effective Teaching and Learning has been promoted, there has been strict compliance to COVID-19 Protocol. Below is the trend of monitoring of schedule officers and the Director and her team:

Director & her Team – 56 Times Circuit A SISO – 30 Times Circuit B SISO – 29 Times Circuit C SISO – 30 Times Circuit D SISO – 29 Times Wapuli SISO – 28 Times Kpalba SISO – 32 Times ECE Co-ordinator – 12 Times Private Sch. Co-ord. – 20 Times SHEP – 39 Times SPED – 5 Times Cultural Co-ord. – 17 Times 2nd Cycle Co-ord. – 25 Times

• Organization of 'My First Day at School' Ceremony

Organization of 'My First Day at School' Ceremony. In all, 1549 pupils benefitted from the ceremony. This was made up of 851 Boys and 698 Girls.

• Independence Anniversary Debate

Organized 2022 Independence Anniversary Debate on 01/02/2022. In all, three (3) schools participated with St Joseph Technical School winning the competition.

• General Staff meeting

General Staff meeting was organized for the directorate staff on 3/02/2022, out of which 42 people attended the meeting. Members have been equipped with the relevant information and guidelines to promote monitoring and supervision.

- The DCE presented the following items to the directorate

 Veronica Bucket 18 Pieces
 Washing Bowls 10 Pieces
 Dust bins 20 Pieces
 Sanitizers 5 Boxes
 Nose Mask 40 Packs
 Face Shield 2 Large Boxes
- Inauguration and Handed Over Projects such as Samia E/A School, Galaa D/A School and Wajor "A" Primary School were duly inaugurated and handed over.

CLOSURE

Without any further deliberation, the Hon. DCE thanked members for their fruitful inputs and also advised members to ad-here to the COVID-19 protocols to help prevent the spread of the virus in their communities.

Hon. Jacob Gnafori moved for the closure of the meeting and was seconded by Fortunate Abugri. The meeting came to a close at about 1:30pm with a closing prayer said by Mallam Umar Issah.

HON. GEORGE K. BINGRINI

JANET ADUA (DDE/SECRETARY)

(DCE/CHAIRMAN)